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wo ncc(l not doubt, and in illustration of this wo have much
pleasu.r', in alluding to two very important benefactions.

The foutndation of the Peter lledpath M\u.seumn is in amount a
benefiction irankcing wvith that of r William Molson iii 1861,
and next in value to the original gift of iMr. Mlill. The build-
ing ivili not only be architecturally andi in its interior arrange-
ments the finest museumn in the Dominion; but it wvill possess ail
the a-ppliances necessary to mnake iL an institution o? the fi--st
class for the tcaching of natural science. It wvill serve as a comn-
pensation for the remnoval of' the nîuiscum of tho Geological Survey,
and ivili furnisb a model for imitation in providing oUi er depart-
ments of 1.he work of the University wvith the accommuodation
wI'ichi they ne-ed. It will also aflord spaco in the original college
buildings for the adequate expansion of other portions of our
work. "We had the honour of iniviting Your fxcellency to lay the
corner-stone of tie building in September last. Since that time
much progress lias boe matie in its erection, andi the collections
to, oceupy 14> are boit.- gathered and arrangeti; so that we hope il>
may be opencti for educational uses lu tie autumu of 1882.

Another important grift fis that oi $SO,ÙOO to form an endowment
for the William Scott chair of Civil Engineering, and of $2,O0O to
endow a Barbara Scott scholaî'ship, in Chassies, left, by the last
wvill of the late Miss Barbara Scott o? this city. The first of these
donations wilt place tho most imnportant professorship iii the
iFaculty of Applied Science on at secture fouindation, andi the second
is a vahtiable addition to oua' means foi, assistin'g deserving
students.

The ibriry anti iMIseiiii have receiveti a number o? grifts dur-
ing tie yea-rwhichi have ?rom timie to time been dulyackcnowledged.
The inost important te the library are the large additions to the
Histoî-ical department, matie by Mr. Peter Redpath, and the
handsomc donations matie by the MeGill College Book Club. The
p)rincipal donations to the niuseuin have been a collection of
Canadian fishies ft'om Dr. T. Sterry Hlunt, P.R.S., a number
o? Canadian fossils froan the Director of the GelgclSurvey,
and specimens of ores anti minerals frorn the Orford Nickel and
Copper Company. There have, however, been a large numbci' o?
important specimens anti valuable collections obtained by gift,
exchangre and purchase.


